
F-5-20 
John Klay House 
New Market 
Private 

The John Klay House, an impressive two and one-half story brick 
farmhouse, laid in Flemish and common bond with brick belt course 
has many fine architectural features intact on both the interior 
and exterior of the building. Although definite reference to his 
house cannot be located until 1844, John Klay apparently sold 
thirty acres of the tract he owned, known as "John's Contrivance" 
in 1811. The house is dated 1796 in the west gable, and it seems 
likely that John Klay was the builder. 

1796 

In his will of 1844, John Klay gave to his wife, Ann, one of the 
rooms in the mansion house, use of the cellar and the household 
kitchen furniture. The 172 acre farm known as John's Contrivance 
was split between his sons, Zebulon and Cornelius, with Zebulon 
gaining th~ part "upon which John now resides including the mansion 
house and other improvements. 11 

In 1964 the house was renovated. Most of the interior woodworking, 
including beaded chair railing, open staircase, mantel pieces and 
marbled doors, remain intact throughout. 
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Also known as Hearth and Eagle Farm is a rectangular brick two and 
a half story structure laid in Flemish and corrmon bond. It is lo­
cated on a lane on the east side of Boyers Mill Road which faces 
south from the east side of Boyers Mill Road. It is a five bay 
residence which is two bays wide. There are two main entrance doors 
located in the second and third bay, both of which are panelled doors 
of peg construction with four light transom and flat arches. Located 
in the remaining bays are replaced double hung 6/6 windows, those 
located on the first level are flanked by replaced panelled shutters 
and have flat arches. Those on the second level butt against a Flem­
ish bond brick belt course which extends across the entire front of 
the building, and have header arches, but are without shutters. This 
change in the treatment of the window arches, as well as a distinct 
change in the color and texture of the brickwork on the front facade 
indicates that the second story was added early in the life of the 
residence. The replaced asphalt shingle gable roof is finished by a 
boxed cornice with plain frieze. Two replaced wide brick chimneys 
are located flush with the east and west sides of the house. The en­
tire structure is built on a low random stone foundation. Located in 
the foundation in the first, fourth, and fifth bays are arched cellar 
vents with wooden grill work which has been replaced. A modern one 
story frame addition is located to the rear of the house. The interi­
or of the house is laid out in the typical Georgian floor plan with a 
center hall and one room located on either side of the hall. Much of 
the original beaded woodwork including chair-railings base boards and 
mantel pieces with over mantels as well as several stenciled panelled 
doors with original hard~ard are located throughout the house. Sever­
al cased iron fireplace backs have been placed in several of the fire­
places. A large brick fireplace constructed with old materials has 
recently been installed in the west room on the first level. Several 
features in the west part of the house both on the interior and ex­
terior indicate that it is the oldest section. The entrance door 
located in the second bay is of a smaller portion than that of the 
third bay. A small gable window is located in the wall next to the 
stairs to the attic in the center of the building. Also located on the 
premises is a cornshed and a nineteenth century farmhouse barn. 
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The John Klay House is an impressive brick farmhouse with many fine 
architectural features intact on both the interior and exterior of 
the building. Although definite reference to his houie ~~nnot be lo­
cated until 1844, John Klay apparently sold thirty acres of the tract 
he owned, known as "John's Contrivance 11 in 18111 The house is dated 
1796 in the west gable and it seems likely that John Klay was the 
builder. 

In his will of 1844, John Klay gave to his wife, Ann, one of the rooms 
in the mansion house, use of the cellar and the household kitchen furn­
iture. The 172 acre farm known as John's Contrivance was split between 
his sons, Zebulon and Cornelius, with Zebulon gaining the part 11 upon 
which JQhn now resides including the mansion house and other improve­
ments. ni::'. 

Upon Zebulon's death the property was acquired by Grafton Klay, his son, 
whose wife l'iiC.i.rlY, vii.11.ed the pro.perty to Dr. Calvin Clay her son.3 The 
house remained in the Clay (Klay) family until 1962. 

In 1964 the house was renovated by Edith Elliot. Most of the interior 
woodworking including beaded chair-railing, open staircase and mantel 
pieces remains intact throughout the house. Of particular importance 
are several paneled and marbled doors. Iron fireplace backs ~nd the 
brick fireplace in the first level west room have been added. 

1. Frederick County Land Records Liber WR40 Folio 357 

2. Frederick County Probate Records Liber GME 3 Folio 51 

3. Frederick County Land Records Liber 671 Folio 89 
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Frederick County Historical PreservatiOQ 
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2/78 
DATE 

663-8300 
TELEPHONE 
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Maryland ?J?Ql 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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